GEORGE SASSOWER

ATTORNEY AT LAW
2125 MILL AVENUE
BROOKLYN, N.Y. 11234
212-444-3400

August 11, 1984

Hon. Jacob Mishler

United States District Judge
Uniondale Avenue & Hempstead Tpke
Uniondale, New York, 11554

Re: Sassower v. Signorelli
84 Civ 2989

Honorable Sir:

This is to confirm the telephone message from
Martin Adler, Esg., on Your Honor's behalf, adjourning
the conference from August 14th, 1984 to September 17,
1984.

Because of the long unanticipated delay and
interim events, I desire to rethink the feasability of a
written, informal, memorandum on the subject, if Your
Honor desires, with of course, copies to my adversary
counsel.

May I, Your Honor, communicate with Chambers
later this week, as to the Court's desires.
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cc: Reisman, Peirez, & Reisman, sés. ‘,/
Hon. Robert Abrams J
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